



JUAN PEDRO RICO

TRANSLATOR & DESIGNER

+34 686 433 745 @jpricog@gmail.com linkedin.com/juan-pedro-rico

ABOUT ME

I consider myself as a hardworking, highly-motivated person able to deal with any kind of work. The experience acquired in my university degree, as in the various practices that I have had the opportunity to carry out, has endowed me with diverse skills and qualities such as teamwork, decision-making ability...



EXPERIENCE

JUNIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER January 2015 - September 2015
UCOPress, Cordoba University

Editing and DTP of e-books and books for later printing, graphic designing and logo creation, proofreading in English and Spanish.

COMMUNITY MANAGER September 2015 - July 2016
Department for Cultural Management, Cordoba University

Creation of Facebook pages, regular updates about the information and news of the degree, SEO and page tracking, student support service.

EDUCATION

SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL HS DIPLOMA IES La Jara, Vva. de Córdoba 2010-2012
TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETING DEGREE (ES>EN/AR) UCO 2012-2016

COURSES

SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL WRITING USING LaTeX 2013
PROJECT MANAGEMENT FOR TRANSLATORS 2013
TRANSLATION AND LOCALIZATION OF WEB CONTENTS 2013
SPECIALIZATION IN COPYEDITING AND ORTHOTYPOGRAPHY (ES-EN) 2014
CORRECTION AND STYLE IN SPANISH 2014

SOFTWARE

SDL Trados, MemoQ	Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
Adobe Creative Suite CC (Photoshop, InDesign...)	WordPress, Magento, PrestaShop
HTML5, CSS	iWork (Pages, Numbers, Keynote)

OTHERS

FELICIANO DELGADO PROPER USE OF SPANISH PRIZE 2012

LECTURE: Advertising, echoicity and translation
XI Congreso Internacional de Traducción, Textos e Interferencias (Baeza, Jaén) 2014

LANGUAGES: Spanish (native), English (C1 level), Standard Arabic (B1 level).

DRIVING LICENSE

IMMEDIATE AVAILABILITY TO TRAVEL

jpricog@gmail.com
about.me/juanpedrorico



JUAN PEDRO RICO

TRANSLATOR & DESIGNER

+34 686 433 745 @jpricog@gmail.com linkedin.com/juan-pedro-rico

UCOPRESS

E-BOOKS EDITING

These two designs of cover pages have been used in the editing, DTP and on-line publishing of several books in the Cordoba University's publishing firm (UCOPress). Likewise, during the editing process of these books and magazines, I also took care of the spelling and proofreading of them.

<https://www.uco.es/ucopress/>



UCO

CULTURAL MANAGEMENT FACEBOOK PAGE

This Facebook page needed both to create a brand image as the design and implementation of mechanisms to help the students.

<https://en-us.facebook.com/gestionculturalUCO>



FINAL DEGREE PROJECT

AL-JUBZ DICTIONARY

Created exclusively with GPL software tools, this dictionary aims to become a useful support for all students and teachers who are interested in the study of the Arabic language. It contains three pairs of languages: Spanish, English and Arabic.

Project under construction



¿QUÉ ES AL-JUBZ?

Un nuevo diccionario hecho por y para estudiantes.



INTERFAZ SENCILLA

Fácil de entender. Así es nuestro diccionario. Simplemente utiliza el cuadro de búsqueda y encontraremos el término que necesitas.



DEFINICIONES INCLUIDAS

El diccionario Al-Jubz también contiene las definiciones de los términos que contiene, extraídas de la Real Academia de la Lengua Española y del Collins Dictionary.



ACTUALIZADO

Tratamos de actualizar con frecuencia nuestro diccionario con nuevos términos y sus equivalentes.